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DUBBO REGIONAL

Attention: Mr Tim Collins, Planning Officer COUNCIL

Mr D Pfeiffer

Director Regions, Western

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
PO Box 58

DUBBO NSW 2830

Dear Mr Pfeiffer

PLANNING PROPOSAL — COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN

Reference is made to the Gateway Determination dated 26 July 2017. Condition 6 requires the
abovementioned Planning Proposal to be completed within a 12-month period.

Council is progressing towards completing a draft Comprehensive Local Environmental Plan
(LEP) for public exhibition purposes. However, given the complexity of the project in combining
the Dubbo and Wellington LEPs into one (1) single document, additional time is required.

Council requests that an extension be granted for an additional 12-month period to allow the
finalisation of the draft LEP documentation and associated mapping, undertake public and state
agency consultation and finalise the Planning Proposal.

If you have any enquiries in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Council’s Growth
Planning Projects Leader — Digital Futures, Lee Griffith, on 6801 4673 during normal office hours
or via email lee.griffith@dubbo.nsw.gov.au.

Stephen Wallace
Director Development and Environment

All communications to: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ABN 53 539 070 928

PO Box 81 Dubbo NSW 2830 7 og o

T (02) 6801 4000 F (02} 6801 4259 E council@dubbo.nsw.gov.au eVOCI IeS
Civic Administration Building Church St Dubbo NSW 2830 REGIONAL CITY LIVING

W dubbo.nsw.gov.au



